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Building Inspections - 99 Silver St. #310 Fast Track Application Healy-Defilipp

From: "jennifer defilipp" <jend@townsendre.com>

To: <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>

Date: 4/7/2014 12:36 PM

Subject: 99 Silver St. #310 Fast Track Application Healy-Defilipp

Attachments: 99 Silver #310 General section Application.pdf; A1 Existing Floor Plan.pdf; A2
Existing Walls plan.pdf; A3 Existing Elevations.pdf; A4 New Floor Plan and
ElectricWindowDoor.pdf; AS Window and Door Schedule.pdf; A6 Proposed Wall
Removal and New Walls.pdf; A7 New Kitchen and Bath Wall Elevation.pdf; A8 New
Plumbing and Electric Chase Wall.pdf; A9 New Ceiling Plan.pdf; A10 New Bedroom
Closet Elevation.pdf; A11New Cabinet Plan.pdf; A12 New Cabinet Elevation.pdf; A13
New Cabinet Elevation.pdf; A14 New Cabinet Elevation.pdf; A15 New Cabinet
Elevation.pdf; A16 New Cabinet Elevation.pdf; A17 New Cabinet Elevation.pdf; A18
New Kitchen Island Elevation.pdf; A19 Cabinet Island Elevation.pdf; A20 Bird's Eye
View.pdf

Here is a COMMERCIAL FAST TRACK that Jeanie Bourke has approved for this application process. | didn’t realize
| had to get a building permit until Electric and Plumbing conversations. The project is not large and there is no
load bearing issues in any of the structure layout changes. | am desperate to get this approved quickly because

this project needs to be complete by the 15t week in May, when my clients and owners of the unit, Robert and
Cathy Healy arrive from Florida to live at 99 Silver Street #310. | have spoken to Deb Andrews regarding new
window installation by Rich Aluminum. She said she will approve when necessary. | will call to pay the fee over
the phone. Please let me know you have received this when you get it. | am very anxious. Thank you so much for
your consideration of the permit. If | need anything else, please let me know at your earliest convenience. Thank
you so much, Jen

Jennifer Defilipp

Associate Broker, ABR, GREEN
Townsend Real Estate

553 Shore Road

Cape Elizabeth

Maine, 04107

C-207-272-6581

0-207-842-9200

F -888-316-4503
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